Vice-Chair Heidi Hall, 1% District
Edward C. Scofield, 2" District

Dan Miller, 3 District

Susan Hoek, 4™ District

Chair Richard Anderson, 51" District

COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
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MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter

SUBJECT: Resolution proclaiming April 29, 2019 as Nevada County Historical Landmarks
Commission Day, in recognition of the Commission’s 50" Anniversary

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the attached Resolution.
FUNDING: N/A.

BACKGROUND:

On April 29, 1969, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors established the Nevada County
Historical Landmarks Commission via Resolution 69-102 with the intent to preserve the
County’s historical landmarks with the Commission’s duty and function to designate the
historical landmarks and to take whatever steps are necessary to preserve them. Over the years,
the Historical Landmarks Commission has designated 65 historical landmarks since its
formation, published in paperback and electronically a book entitled Exploring Nevada County:
An lllustrated Guide to Local Landmarks and Historical Sites, and established an interactive
map of all of the County’s historical landmarks at www.nevadacountylandmarks.com.

The Historical Landmark’s Commission 50" Anniversary will be April 29, 2019. The attached
Resolution proclaims April 29, 2019 as Nevada County Historical Landmark’s Commission Day
in recognition of the Commission’s 50 Anniversary. Therefore, it is staff’s recommendation
that the Board adopt the attached resolution. There are no fiscal impacts associated with the
attached resolution.

Item Initiated by: Jeffrey Thorsby, Senior Administrative Analyst
Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
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